

CHARLES P. TALBOT

REAL ESTATE, INSURANCE
RENTALS

CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO

June 18, 1952

Mr. E. A. Utz,
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission,
P. O. Box 871,
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Mr. Utz:

Re: Hobson and Wallace Wells,
Union County, N M

I talked to you by phone about two weeks ago, about what would be required in the way of plugging the above wells, and leave them for the land owners to use as fresh water wells, and you said you would talk to the Geomgist the following Monday and let us know.

Mr. Nunn would like to get them taken care of in the near future, as another premium will soon be due on his bond, and he would like to get it released before that has to be paid.

Yours very truly,

C. P. Talbot

